Mr, Tom Wicker . 5/1/94
Austin Hill Parm Hox 361
Rochester, VI 05767

Dear Mr, Wicker, . "

I don't suppose that it ever dawned on you that one of the reasons I wrote you
was concern for Jour repubation.

Ydur card reflected anger but not thought.

In any event, a small part of whab I wrote, unedited and published in haste, it
out if you care about Mhéf 1 did say about those of you who providgdﬂpublishing blurbs.
Written before I wrote you it says that your trust was imposed upon.

I believe I told you that Posner's is the most intendedly dishonest book I recall,

Without going into what else iz grimly true of those some 200 interviews of
which Posner boasts, it turms out that some do not exist.

The third man wounded during the JFK assassination became a friend.'

Jim Tague told me fe never spoke to Posner.

Posner reperts interviewing him January 18 and 20, 1992.i#m Ly 'M’

When L prepared a memo for file on this I made an extra copy that I enclose.

Posner interrupted a “onyers committee henring of last November to imgmmt
interjeet what is not true. I've lmown ~bout théfin confidence for some time. This

et week L was given a copy of a communication thgg’that committee about it that is
part of that Em memo.

This asks nothing of you, as I did not in my previbus letters. Iy requires no
response, 1t is merely another indication that when I wrote you there Was'ho doubt at
all that you had endorsed a very dirty piece of business- that you were exploited as
Ild not haWe exjected one of your experience to be, i

. I'm sorry,

1
/Wj
j dﬁ%ﬁ{fuzy
Uarold Weisberg



-

Memo for the record, files Posner, About; Tague, James T. ‘5/1/94

I've knomn since shortly after last Novefmber's Conyers committee hearing that
Beswell eniegver having been intervinte;i by Posner or, as Posner also told that committee,
that he had chﬁ@d l;i.s brlief of where he and the other autopsy prosectors said the fagal

head shot enﬂered President bennedy's head. ﬁy souffice, a doctor friend, .asked me to
keep this i_n]’confidence""t;écause Boswell ﬁd spoken to him and he feared that if word of
it got out Boswéll wduld not talk to Him again. Whether that was also Lesar's
source for what he mek wrobte the committee in the letter 1 do not knowe I
believe it may well be., Lesar does not identify who spoke to Boswell and he had been a
witness at th:t hearing. ‘

I did not cof‘tsulj the files to determine when I spent tha‘e\lgek with Jim and J udy fgague
but I'm certain there is a récord of it. They then had updated their housing to a fine
home at 2719 Ellis Cte, Plano, TX 75075« That is a Dallas suburb, Jim told me they moved
to a larger place# as he continued to presper, that he inves&)hed heavily in real estate
and took a2 heavy loss, but that they are UK and liging a bit more relaxed.

When I was with them Jim was the fifth-o¥’sixth-largest auto-fleet salesman in

N thin when an
the country. He sold fleets of vehicles. He mentioned Thewm as one ofha-—ii}embef armored
carg passed us as we were driving into Dallas one morning. I think it wé.a Purolater.
Last evening he said that it had been a bit hectic when he managed two dealerships at
one time, as I recall, He kmeu from ?ary the wonvoluted hours I now live because just
before 6 p.ms our time he looked at his wgich and noted the 11c:¥-r difference and that it

was time to end the conversation. lzfe said he phone me againe.



Sukads
My friend Jim Tague phoned me yesterday eveni ’ af f“e}_s?pe—'aid.ug with Dr, Gary
Aguilar who had phoneél him at my urgings James Thomas Tague had provided a.u{aﬂidaﬁt for
my use in C.A. "?f}ézﬁ. Be and his vife Jud¥ prepared it. I had been their gueét for a
week after that, in about 1979, Jim is the little remembered thied victim of the JFE

i

agsassination. He 'rece:_i.vad a slight wound from the bullet that missed, believed to
have come from the spary of conerete from that missed bullet's impact on a Dealey Plaza
curbstone, I was with them when James Barl Ray esea}@ed from Brushy “ountain prison and

was free for about three days before being captured.%h:fphone remained bysy with reporséers

seelding me because I had been Re\v's‘ investigator. - “

Referring to Gerald Posner Tague told i he had never spoken to Pusner,

"He cays he interviewed you for two days," I said, referring to Posner's souMce
notes on page 553.

"I know," Tague responded, roferring to what Gary had told hime "I've not read his
book but dguilar told me he says in it thl:.{t he interviewed me. But he never did. I never
spoke to him and I've Not seen his book."

I asked Jim to write me a letter saying he had never spoken to Posner so I may have
it for thefrecord for history. He said he would. He also apologized f'ér his long silence.

With Dr. J. Thornton Boswell having denied ever gpei.;lf%é Posner and with Posner hav-
ing claimed Yo have interviewed him and with Boswell, like Tague, denging he had told
Posner what Posner says he did, is it not to wouder how many other such%éﬁsting
sources Posner has for what he says in his book in which he seeks to reweite our

history by rewriting %h?‘aﬁgsaesination ol the Presidnet?

On Tague Ijosmer has these three source not@'bn pages 524-5:

31. Interview with James Tague, Janusry 19,,1992.

52, Ibid, January 20, 1992,

35 Ibid, January 19, 1992. "

As in the manscript of CUase Open about 75-80% of x::hich ‘was eliminated in publishing
I show in detail, Posner uses his claimed interview with Tague to be able to quote



Tague gs saying the exact opposite of what he had testified to before the Warren
Commigsion. Posner, as in all his interbiews, claimed)whether or not actual, misggs
his claimed interviews with Taguﬁ that.I;gue told me never happened as a source for
more than saying the opposite of what he had testified to. He uses” ¥hExmmEEEXhis nonesiting
) .
Raguy interview as a means of ignoring what Tague did testify to that is ufterly destruct-
tive of Pomner's theory_hgﬁag'dents is a thepry that is basic to his book oﬁ'the origin

-

of the shots, Tague testified they came from the Grassylfﬁéll.

Posner says that Oswold fired a3l those three shots from that TSED sixth—floor

]

hebigd JFIS
windaj and that those many who reported shots from the front either did not know what

they were talldn: about of were wrong. Tague's testimony is that he heard £ the shots
not from the back of where the President as de from in front and as seeming to come from

a specific point on the “rassy Knoll,
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SSASSINATION ARCHIVES
\NID RESEARCE CENTER

James H. Lesar, President

918 F Street, N.W. @ Suite 510
Washington, D.C. 20004
(202) 393-1917

April 26, 1g94

- The Honorable John Conyers, Jr.

Chairman
Legislation and National Security Subcommittee
Committee on Government Operations “

House of Representatives
2157 Rayburn House Office Building .
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Attn: James C. Turner, Esqg. fr
Staff Director

Dear Mr. Chairman: ‘

Last November 17th you held a hearing on "The Effectiveness of
Public Law 102-526, the President John F. Kennedy Assassination
Records Collection Act of 1992." I was one of the witnesses who
testified at the hearing. So, also, was Gerald Posner.

During the hearing Posner stated that he had interviewed the
autopsy doctors, Doctors Humes and Boswell, and that they no longer
agree with their original placement of a wound in the back of the
President’s head. At this point (page 113) of the transcript, I
asked Mr. Posner whether he would be willing to donate his notes on
his interviews with these doctors to the National Archives so that
everyone could have access to the original materials on which he
was basing his remarks.

I have since been informed that Mr. Boswell (1) denies that he
spoke with Mr. Posner; and (2) says he has not changed his position
on the placement of a bullet wound in the back of the President’s
head. In evaluating the current state of the evidence regarding
the President’s murder, it is important for the public to know whe-
ther Dr. Boswell has changed his position as to the location of the
President’s rear head wound. Moreover, because of the widespread
endorsement by the news media of Mr. Posner’s views on the Kennedy
assassination, it is also important that the public learn whether
or not Mr. Posner’s statement that he interviewed Dr. Boswell has
any basis in fact.

In view of these concerns, I am requesting that you request
that Mr. Posner provide your subcommittee with the notes and/or
tapes of any interviews that he had with Doctors Humes and Boswell.

James H. Lesar
President, AARC



